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    Hon. Minister of State, Tribal Development, Maharashtra State 

 

3.Hon. Principal Secretary 
   Tribal Development, Mantralaya, Mumbai-400032. 
 

4.Hon. Commissioner 
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SHABARI ADIVASI VITA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MYDT.,NASHIK-2 
*Regd office “Adivasi Vikas Bhavan”. 3rd Floor, Ram Ganesh GadkariChowk,Old Agra Road,Nashik-422 002 

 Phone- (0253) 2315860                                                    Fax- (0253) 2315860 
Mail – shabarinsk@gmail;.com 

                                                                                      No.SAVVM/Adm/AGM/501/2012 
              Nashik, Dated : 23/09/2022 

 

 

Subject : Annual General Meeting dated 30th September, 2022 at Shabari                                 
                Adiwasi Vitta Va Vikas Mahamandal, Head Office, Nashik. 
 

                 Annual General Meeting of the members of Shabari Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas 
Mahamandal Maryadit, Nashik will be held on  30th September, 2022 at 3.00 p.m at 
Shabari Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas Mahamandal Maryadit, Head Office, Nashik to transact 
the following business. Therefore request please attend the meeting. 

ORDINARY BUSINESS :-  
1. To receive, consider and adopt Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account for the Year 

Ended 31 March, 2019 with Auditors Report and Report of the Board of Directors.  

 

2. To discuss on the qualification/remarks made by Controller and Auditor General of 
India. 

 
 

3. Authorization to submit of Final Accounts for the year 2018-19 to State Legislature. 
  
 

4. To Discuss any other matter with permission of the Chair. 

 

By order of the Board 

Sd/- 
Managing Director 

Shabari Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas 
Mahamandal Maryadit, Nashik 

NOTES 

 In the absence of quorum, the meeting will be adjoined and will be held again after 
half an hour after the scheduled time and such meeting will not have quorum. 
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                                                          DIRECTOR' S   REPORT 

 

TO, 
THE MEMBERS, 
SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT 

 

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting their 20th Annual report on the business 
and operation of the company and the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 
2019. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY : 

The financial results for the year ended 31st March, 2019 and the corresponding figures 
for the last year are as under :-  

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018 
Total Sales and other income 6,87,20,749 6,44,50,018 
Profit/ (Loss) before Interest,          
Depreciation and Tax 

4,67,02,626 4,78,66,280 

Less: Depreciation & Amortization Expense 2,33,505 2,82,657 
Less: Interest 87,95,793 94,68,949 
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 3,76,73,328 3,81,14,674 
Less: Prior Period items 0 0 
Less: tax expenses 0 0 
Profit after tax 3,76,73,328 3,81,14,674 

 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF 
COMPANY'S AFFAIR: 

The company has earned a profit of Rs. 3,76,73,328 during the year under review. The 
profit has decreased compared to the previous year.  

DIVIDEND: 

The directors have not declared any dividend for the financial year under review. 

AMOUNT TRANSFERED TO GENERAL RESERVE: 

The company has not transferred any part of profits to the reserves for the financial year 
under review. 
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TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION 
FUND: 

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no 
dividend declared and paid last year. 

Your company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven 
years. Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to investor 
education and protection fund (IEPF) 

CHANGE IN THE SHARE CAPITAL: 

No changes in capital have been made during the year. 

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

There is no Change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year. 
 

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on 
date of this report. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD: 

The Board met two times in the Current Financial Year: 

25/09/2018, 15/01/2019 

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY AND CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGARIAL 
PERSONNEL: 

a) The Board of Your Company consist of the following Directors:  
1. Vishnu Savara 
2. Raje Ambarish Ravaji Atram 
3. Manisha Verma 
4. Lakshmikant Dhoke 
4. Lakshmikant Dhoke 
5. Kiran Kulkarni 
6. Girish Sarode 
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b) APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS/ RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS/ CHANGE IN 
DESIGNATION/ DEATH OF DIRECTOR:  
 
The following changes have taken place during the year as per government 
orders: 
 
Mr. Dinkar Jagdale retired on 10/05/2018. 
Mr. Dilip Gawde was appointed on 10/05/2018 and retired on 24/10/2018. 
Mr. Girish Sarode was appointed on 30/10/2018. 
Mr. Ramchandra Kulkarni retired on 30/06/2018. 
Mr. D.K. Panmand was appointed on 30/06/2018 and retired on 02/07/2018. 
Mr. Dilip Gawde was appointed on 02/07/2018 and retired on 12/07/2018. 
Mr. Kiran Kulkarni was appointed on 12/07/2018. 
 
 
COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF 
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES: 
The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company 
has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial 
remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors 
and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

In terms of section 134 (5) of the companies act, 2013, the directors would like to state 
that: 

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have 
been followed. 

ii) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 
and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year 
and of the profit or loss of the company for the year under review. 

iii) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this act for safeguarding the 
Assets Of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

iv) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 
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v) The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating 
effectively. 

vi) The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions 
of all applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule 
5(2) of the companies (appointment and remuneration of managerial personnel) Rules, 
2014. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 : 

Company has not provided any loan, guarantee, or made investment during the year. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES : 

There were no related party transactions for the year under review. 
 

 

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY                        
ABSORPTION : 

Energy conservation efforts in the company are being pursued on continuous basis and 
close monitoring of power consumption, wastage of material is maintained.  

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS / OUTGO:-  

There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review. 

DEPOSITS: 

Your company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of section 73 of the 
companies act, 2013 and the companies (acceptance of deposits) rules, 2014. 

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES: 

The provision of section 135 of the companies act, 2013 are not applicable to the company, 
therefore company is not required to implement any CSR initiatives. 
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 an extract of annual return in 
MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE 'B'. 

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS ORADVERSE 
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING 
COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS: 

The management and the Board of Directors have taken on record the observations made 
by The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG). The directors have complied with 
all those requirements. 

The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report are not applicable to the 
Company. 

AUDITORS: 

M/S Patel Kalantri & Associates are appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the company by 
the CAG for Four years starting from 2015-2019. 

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

The Company has formed the Audit Committee as per the provisions of Companies Act 
Section 177 read with corresponding rule, Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) 
Rules, 2014. The following have constituted the committee: 

Sr. no. Name : 
1 Commissioner, Tribal Development Department, Nashik 

2. Managing Director, Shabari Adiwasi Vitta Va Vikas Mahamandal 
Maryadit, Nashik 

3. Deputy Secretary, Tribal Development Department, Mantralaya, 
Mumbai 

 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES/JOINT VENTURE/ASSOCIATED COMPANY: 

The company does not have any subsidiary or associate joint ventures. 

RISK MANAGEMENT: 

The company is into the activity of granting financial assistance to the tribal people to help 
their progress and upliftment. So the company faces minimal risks being a government 
company.  
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DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

The company has in place an anti sexual harassment policy in line with the requirement of 
the sexual harassment of women at workplace (prevention, prohibition & redressal) act, 
2013, internal complaint committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received 
regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) 
are covered under this policy. 

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off 
during the year 2018-2019 

 No. of complaints received :                Nil 

 No. of complaints disposed off           Nil 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

The Directors express their appreciation for the support and co-operation extended by the 
company’s bankers, state and central government authorities. Your director sincerely 
thanks the customers, and suppliers, employees for their support and co-operation 
extended to the company. 

 

For and on the behalf of the Board 

                                                    Sd/- 
                                Managing Director 
                                                               Shabari Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas 
Place : Nashik                                        Mahamandal Maryadit, Nashik-2   
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             PATEL KALANTRI & ASSOCIATES 

        CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
        SAKAR APARTMENT  
        OLD PANDIT COLONY, 
        SHARANPUR ROAD, NASHIK 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Independent Audit Report 

To the Members of  
Shabari Adiwasi Vitta Va Vikas Mahamandal,  
Nashik 
 
 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
 

 

Opinion 
 

We have audited the financial statements of SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS 
MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2019, 
and the statement of Profit and Loss and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act 
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company 
as at 31st March 2019, its profit/loss for the year ended on that date. 
 

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon 
 

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other 
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s 
Report including Annexure to Board’s Report but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 
 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we 
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course 
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 
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Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, 
were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the 
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of 
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and 
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for 
the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in 
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation 
of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified 
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a 
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for 
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
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1. As per the Bank Reconciliation given related to Chandrapur Branch, amount 
of Rs. 1 and Rs. 2000 were deposited on 10/12/2018 in the bank but were 
not recorded in books .  

2. In the year advances amounting to Rs 93706/- have been given to the staff 
from April to March but bills have not been booked. 

 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under 
section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for 
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 
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 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.  

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that  
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued 
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

I. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to 
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 
audit. 
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II. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept 

by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 
 

III. The Balance Sheet & the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account. 
 

IV. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 

V. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 
March 31, 2019, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019, from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 
 

VI. We have to draw attention to certain issues which are attached to this 
report separately as ANNEXURE - A which is part of this report and the 
report is subject to the issues stated herein. Observations relating to 
Branches are repetitive in nature and can be referred from the report for   
F.Y. 2018-19 with suitable modifications.  
 

VII. No managerial remuneration has been paid or provided with the requisite 
approval mandated by provisions of sec 197 read with schedule V of 
Companies Act 2013. 
 

VIII. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2016, 
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us: 

 
a) There are certain pending litigations, financial impact of which can be 

material in the opinion of the management of the company. 
 

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts; as such the question of commenting on any 
material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise. 
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c) There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the 
year under report to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund. The question of delay in transferring such sums 
does not arise  

 

For Patel Kalantri and Associates  
Chartered Accountants  
FRN: 112273W 
 

              Sd/- 

Himesh Patel, CA 
Partner 
Member reg. No.148879  
Nasik 
Date : 05/03/2021 
UDIN:21148879AAAACF8766 
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements report of even date to the members of Shabari Adiwasi Vitta Va Vikas 
Mahamandal, Nasik on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March, 
2019. 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the 
information and explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that  

(i) Fixed Assets 
a) Company has maintained records showing full PARTICULARSs, 

including quantitative details at Head Office but branch wise details 
are not available. 

b) Fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management at 
reasonable intervals.  

c) Company has sold vehicle at a profit of Rs 7943/-   

(ii) INVENTORY 
a) The inventories have not been physically verified by the management 

during the year and hence, comments regarding reasonableness and 
adequacy of the procedure for physical verification of the inventories 
followed by the management cannot be given. 

b) Company is not involved into trading or manufacturing activities, hence it 
is not required to maintain inventory records. 

c) Company has stock of toolkit only, for which provision for diminution in 
value has not been made. 

 

(iii) LOAN GIVEN BY COMPANY 
Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, 
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the 
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

(iv) LOAN TO DIRECTORS AND INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and I86 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.  
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(v) DEPOSITS 
Company has not accepted any deposits from public; hence 
company is not required to comply with the directives issued by the 
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the 
Act. 

(vi) COST RECORDS 
No order has been passed by Central Government for the 
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act. 

(vii) STATUTORY DUES 
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and 
based on the records of the company examined by us, the company 
is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues with the 
appropriate authorities in India. 

(b) The company has not filed return of Income tax as required 
under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 since incorporation of 
the company. 

(viii) REPAYMENT OF LOAN 
According to the records of the company examined by us and as per 
the information and explanation given to us, the company has not 
defaulted in repayment of dues to the NSTFDC. 

(ix) UTILISATION OF IPO AND FURTHER PUBLIC OFFER 
The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or 
further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans. 

(x) REPORTING OF FRAUDS 
No Fraud has been noticed or reported by the Company or any 
fraud on the Company by its officers or employees during the year. 
However, company has not maintained any records for the income 
earned on Sale of Loan Application Form, hence it is unable for us to 
quantify the amount. Hence, there may be some chances of 
misappropriation of Cash. 
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(xi) APPROVAL OF MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION 
No Managerial Remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance 
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 
read with Schedule V to the Companies Act. 

(xii) NIDHI COMPANY 
In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the 
provisions of clause 4 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

(xiii) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION 
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis 
of records examined by us, there are no Related Party Transactions. 

(xiv) PRIVATE PLACEMENT OF PREFRENTIAL ISSUES 
The company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the 
year under review. 

(xv) NON CASH TRANSACTION 
The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with 
directors or persons connected with him. 

(xvi) REGISTER UNDER RBI ACT 1934 

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so, whether the registration has 

been obtained. 

For Patel Kalantri and Associates  
Chartered Accountants  
FRN: 112273W 
 

              Sd/- 

Himesh Patel, CA 
Partner 
Member reg. No.148879  
Nasik 
Date : 05/03/2021 
UDIN:21148879AAAACF8766 
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ANNEXURE - A 

Statement of observations as mentioned in 4(v) of the Statutory Auditor's Report 
S N  Observation 

1 We have made an attempt to analyze the data made available to us. It was observed 
that there are 5170 (Previous Year 5197) borrowers having debit balance amounting 
to Rs. 78,08,29,434/- (Previous Year Rs.75,38,38,957/-) and 589 (Previous Year 575) 
borrowers having credit balance amounting to Rs. 75,52,909/- (Previous Year                       
Rs. 76,69,568/-). Thus, company has total 5759 (Previous Year 5772) beneficiaries 
from whom net sum of Rs. 77,32,76,526/- (Previous Year  Rs. 74,61,69,389/-) is 
recoverable. 
 

During the year there are no recovery in 4760 (Previous Year 4757) borrower account 
having balance Rs. 69,56,59,868/-  (Previous Year Rs. 64,36,79,701/-). This constitutes 
92.07% (Previous Year 91.53%) number of borrowers having debit balance and 
89.09% (Previous Year 85.39%) in terms of amount recoverable from the borrowers. 
The branch-wise details of the same are as under -                               
                                                                                                                  Amount in Rupees 

Branch Total Beneficiaries 
Beneficiaries having 
Credit balance 

Beneficiaries having 
Debit balance 

Beneficiaries having no 
recovery during the 
year 

% of non recovery 
account to beneficiaries 
having debit balance in 

 Nos Amount Rs. Nos Amount  Rs. Nos Amount Rs. Nos Amount Rs. Nos (%) Amt (%) 

Chandrapur 247 20883860 29 354784 218 21238644 172 13749438 78.90 64.74 

Deori 223 30520634 20 215331 203 30735965 183 25406853 90.15 82.66 

Dharani 220 24566899 17 217912 203 24784811 193 21839014 95.07 88.11 

Gadhchiroli 251 23485035 27 263355 224 23748390 215 22509249 95.98 94.78 

Head Office 3 -187290 1 200000 2 12710 2 12710 100.00 100.00 

Jawhar 337 21827047 83 661969 254 22489016 231 20632841 90.94 91.75 

Junnar 595 102395813 76 901575 519 103297388 489 92648784 94.22 89.69 

Kinwat 267 28602978 25 351861 242 28954839 181 12556774 74.79 43.37 

Nagpur 431 22030616 81 949302 350 22979918 330 20059416 94.29 87.29 

Nandurbar 1214 250864935 69 1327514 1145 252192450 1133 247121096 98.95 97.99 

Nasik 1098 145538646 74 498792 1024 146037438 1009 143293466 98.54 98.12 

Yawal 166 16049039 9 28463 157 16077502 150 14711817 95.54 91.51 

Yawatmal 707 86698314 78 1582049 629 88280363 472 61118410 75.04 69.23 

Total 5759 773276526 589 7552909 5170 780829434 4760 695659868 92.07 89.09 
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1 
 

The efforts of the branch staff and administration from Head Office failed to recover 
the installments of the loans regularly. It was observed that income collected in cash 
/ realized income is not enough to serve the branch expenses. Highest ratio of non-
recovery accounts is 98.95% which indicates that the staff is negligent in recovery of 
the loans. The management of the company should fix the staff responsibility for 
recovery of the loans, give targets for the recovery and regularly review the recovery 
position. 

    2  Reconciliation of Head Office and Branches shows net credit amount of                           
Rs. 3844185/-. Summary of the same is as under – 

Amount in Rupees 

Branch As Per HO Books As Per BO Books Difference 

Chandrapur 33215844.56 33215844.56 0 

Deori 34272133.2 34272133.2 0 

Dharani 41177431.25 41177431.25 0 

Gadchiroli 43301086.18 43297906.18 3180 

Javar 37709870.97 39764830.97 -2054960 

Junnar 92706262.86 92711177.86 -4915 

Kinvat 39010128.6 39010128.6 0 

Nagpur  39297672.3 39752062.3 -454390 

Nandurbar 193483090.5 193483090.5 0 

Nasik  125320389.4 126653489.4 -1333100 

Yawal 25052131.32 25052131.32 0 

Yawatmal 91977832.27 91977832.27 0 

 Total -3844185 

3 Interest Receivable (Loans & Advances) amounting to Rs. 7528961/- under various 
schemes against which neither list was made available to us nor any amount has 
been recovered over the number of years (more than 12 years). In the absence of any 
list, we are unable to comment on the same. It was explained to us that the said 
amount is accounted at the time of takeover of assets and liabilities from MSCTDC 
and the same are required to be adjusted. The amount has been deducted from the 
amount payable to TDC while preparing financial statements. 
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4 Following entries of Cash Component are not acceptable in reconciliation statement 
of bank:-  

Branch Date Amount Remark 
Chandrapur 10.12.2018 Rs. 2000 Amount Deposited in Bank 

but not recorded in books. 
Chandrapur 10.12.2018 Rs.1 Amount Deposited in Bank 

but not recorded in books. 
Junnar 28.03.2009 Rs. 35000 Cash Deposited in Bank as 

per books in no entry in 
Bank Statement 

Junnar 10.09.2008 Rs. 5000 Amount Deposited in Bank 
but not recorded in books. 

Junnar 16.12.2001 Rs. 700 Amount Deposited in Bank 
but not recorded in books. 

Junnar 24.12.2011 Rs. 20000 Amount Deposited in Bank 
but not recorded in books. 

Junnar 28.12.2011 Rs. 20000 Amount Deposited in Bank 
but not recorded in books. 

Junnar 28.12.2011 Rs. 1000 Amount Deposited in Bank 
but not recorded in books. 

Junnar 21.06.2008 Rs. 50000 Amount withdrawn from 
Bank but not recorded in 
books. 

Junnar 30.11.2010 Rs. 45000 Cheque issued but not 
cleared. 

HO 13.11.2001 Rs. 758 Amount Deposited in Bank 
but not recorded in books. 

HO 13.11.2001 Rs. 1563 Amount Deposited in Bank 
but not recorded in books. 

 

5 In case of Reconciliation of Bank some of the entries are not acceptable. The said 
information has been submitted to the management. 

6 Proper explanation for the nature of liability and details of amount payable to TDC, 
Nashik amounting to Rs. 82,83,355/- has not been given to us. Balance Confirmation 
from TDC has not been provided. Moreover, the payments are not made since long 
time. Company has investments in FDRs on one hand and long outstanding amounts 
payable on other hand. The necessary corrective decision should be taken by the 
management. 
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7 Amounts receivable on Loans to beneficiaries are net of credit balances amounting to 
Rs.75,52,909/-. These amounts should be refunded to the beneficiaries. The amount 
of credit is on account of – 
A] Beneficiary share received but loan not yet disbursed. 
B] Excess recovery on loan account not yet refunded. 
C] Recovery on loan accounts where effect of overdue loan waiver scheme 2008 has 
been given without considering the recoveries till the date of waiver entry passed in 
the books of accounts. 
 
The necessary working to quantify the said amounts be made and the management 
should take decision as to whether the said sums are repayable or not. If the sums 
are payable, these should be paid at war front and if not payable, the same should be 
properly accounted for.    

8 B.O. Yavatmal A/c shows long outstanding credit balance amounting to Rs. 2,00,000/- 
under Eklavya Minitruck Scheme for which no details are available.  

9 Debit and credit balances of the parties are subject to confirmation and 
reconciliation. There are several pending litigations of the parties.  

10 Deductions from Salary such as Employee Welfare Fund & Gratuity show unpaid 
amounts of previous years in case of Head Office and Profession Tax at Nandurbar. 
The staff members should verify whether the amounts are still payable / receivable 
or not.  
As per the Management order, the company has written off many balances of CPF, 
EPF, GIS, Income Tax, Loan Deduction SOC, Pay and Allowances payable, Profession 
Tax, Society Contribution and Society Loan in almost all branches. 

11 Travelling Expenses & Advances above Rs. 10,000/- are made by cash in many cases. 
The said amounts will be disallowed as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961. 

12 The retiring staff has not given NOC for settling their claims. Actual amount due from 
or to retired staff is still pending. Management should initiate necessary action for 
recovery/refund of the same.  

13 There are several debit and credit balances on account of Sixth Pay & Seventh Scale 
A/c. The amounts should be recovered / paid and proper accounting entries for the 
same should be passed.  

14 The company is showing Stock of Toolkits amounting to Rs. 29.01 Lacs. It was orally 
explained to us that the stock is outdated and old .The beneficiaries are not accepting 
the same. As per the accounting standards and prudent accounting practice the same 
should be valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. 

15 The High Court has given the order regarding the case filed against the company by 
its ex-employee S S Dhale. The company has given the effects in the books. The final 
amount is yet to be received by the company. 
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16 As per the order of Comptroller and Auditor General of India company has reconciled 
its Manual Register of Cash with the Computerized Accounting in Tally & Manual 
Register of Bank with Cash & Computerized Accounting in Tally. The company has 
passed rectification entries in all branches to reconcile the same.  

17 Paid up share capital of the company as on 31.03.2019 is as under – 
Shareholding of Amt of Capital % 

Central Government Rs. 3,52,00,000/- 04.56% 
Government of Maharashtra Rs. 73,59,21,000/- 95.44% 
Total Rs. 77,11,21,000/- 100% 

 

The shareholding pattern of the company is 49% Central Government and 51% State 
Government. The said ratio of shareholding has not been adhered to. 

18 Other Advances at Head Office includes 12 parties having opening debit balance 
amounting to Rs. 90.90 Lakhs (Highest Rs. 51.49 Lakhs and Lowest Rs. 1,200/-) and 3 
parties having credit balance (Highest Rs. 3,120/- and Lowest Rs.19/-). There are no 
transactions in these ledgers. The transactions relating to purchases / supplies are 
not accounted for in past in some cases due to issues in supplies relating to quality, 
quantity, specification, documentation, etc. The management of the company should 
consider these pending issues and guide the staff members for the proper accounting 
/ adjustment of the transactions.  

19 The company has not made provision against the doubtful Loans to beneficiaries & 
Other Advances. The amount of doubtful loans to beneficiaries is around 
Rs.695659868/-.  Due to non provision the profit of the company has been 
overstated.  

20 Effect of decisions of Hon'ble Court in cases of recoveries from beneficiaries as well 
as other cases filed by / against company has not been given in the books of 
accounts. The company should give effect of all such cases.  

21 The management of the company has not framed policy for filing cases in court 
against the beneficiaries. It is seen that the ratio of cases filed to number of accounts 
overdue / non recovery accounts is too low to be measured in percentage. Annexure 
of the same is enclosed. 
The management should frame the policy for filing cases in court of law which should 
include but not limited to amount overdue, scheme under which loan  has been 
sanctioned, security, period since no amount is recovered, etc. Also branches should 
be advised to ask for administrative approval from Head Office for filing cases with 
the court of law.  
Still some branches have sent Legal Notices to the beneficiaries regarding recovery of 
Loan. 
Deori, Gadchiroli, Kinwat, Nandurbar & Nagpur have not sent any notices regarding 
recovery of Loan to any Beneficiary. 
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22 As per explanation given by management regarding nominal amount of Rs.10/- to be 
charged for loan application forms, there is no proper record maintained at HO or 
Branch office for forms due to which it is difficult to comment on this. However there 
are high chances of misappropriation as income from sale of loan application forms is 
recognized in 10 branches while there is no recognition of income in remaining 2 
branches even though there were chances of application of loans. 
 
Serial wise details of Forms sold have not been maintained by the branches.  Hence 
we are unable to quantify the income earned towards sale of Loan Application Form. 
 

23 In many Branches, advances have been given to the staff for expenses for which bills 
have not been recorded.  

                                                                                 in Rupees 
BRANCH NAME OF STAFF CLOSING 

BALANCE 
DEORI P V PATIL 30500 
CHANDRAPUR H N PATIL 3000 
DHARANI J M MALVIYA 9469 
GADCHIROLI H P BHOYAR 44000 
KINWAT Y G ADAVADKAR 1737 
NAGPUR G L WARTHI 5000 

TOTAL 93706 
  

 

24 Bank Loan (S.D. Khanande) of Rs. 10000 in Dharni Branch is shown as liability. As per 
the explanation given by the management, the said amount was deducted from 
salary of S.D. Khanande but has not been remitted since many years; hence the 
balance is kept as it is.  

25 Dharni Branch has a debit balance of Rs. 590003/- shown as other deposit receivable- 
consumer court.  
-As explained by management, a beneficiary filed a case against the company for 
providing the Disputed Car.  
-As per the order of the Court, Company has deposited an amount of Rs.5,06,839/- to 
the Consumer Court 
As per the explanation given by management, the decision is yet to be taken 
regarding the balance. 
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26 General Points:- 
i. Many of liabilities are as it is during the year.  
ii. Balances of Deposit Payable, Sundry Creditor, Sundry Debtor, Auction 

Deposit, Bills Payable and Security Deposit in most of the cases are as it is. 
iii. Balance of NON OPERATIVE ACCOUNTS is as it is following branches: 

 

BRANCH AMOUNT 
CHANDRAPUR Rs. 166 
JAWHAR Rs. 348 

 

iv. The TDS has not been deducted. 

BRANCH NAME OF 
PERSON NATURE GROSS 

AMOUNT 

TDS 
AMOUNT 

TO BE 
DEUCTED 

TDS AMOUNT 
ACTUALLY 
DEDUCTED 

YAWATMAL  JEEVAN 
PATIL 

LEGAL 
SERVICE Rs 145000 Rs 14500 0 

 

27 There are some discrepancies on the Interest Rate charged on Loans & Advances. 
The Loans are sanctioned by the Higher Authority and in some case the Interest Rate 
taken by them on some loans differs from the Interest Rate specified in the Circular. 
Thus Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial 
reporting process. Details of the same have been submitted to the management. 

28 Proper procedure/protocol for sanction of advances and reimbursement of expenses 
to the Branch must be brought by the company. Till now the branch was itself taking 
the advances on its own and claim was also brought by the same person. There are 
Chances of misappropriation of Cash due to the said practice. The responsibility of 
the approval of Advances & Claims must be delegated at different levels. 

29 Advances to staff and parties – 
Several advances are given to staff members for travelling, tour, festival, food grain, 
etc. Some advances are outstanding for more than two year in case of many 
branches. Some accounts have credit balance (excess recovery). Internal Control over 
advances needs to be strengthened. As per prudent practice the expenses incurred 
during the year should have been debited to Profit & Loss A/c in that Financial Year. 
Due to this the branch profit / loss is overstated / understated to that extent. 
Also recovery on Festival Advances need to be reviewed and the balance 
confirmations be obtained.   
There are other balances towards varies parties on the liability side for which 
management is unable to provide complete explanation. 

In sp    In spite of the comment mentioned in earlier audit reports regarding above balances 
the company has not rectified the same. 

      List of the pending advances is as given AS BELOW:- 
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In Rupees 

SHABARI CHANDRAPUR BRANCH DEBIT  CREDIT 

ADVANCE TO K.R.GUDADHE 1648 0 

ADVANCE TO A.C. THUL 0 2639 

ADVANCE TO A.D. RATHOD 6000 0 

ADVANCE TO B. A. PATIL 11000 0 

ADVANCE TO G.S. GHENGARE 440 0 

ADVANCE TO L.S. OLLARWAR 22622 0 

ADVANCE TO N. B. TUMPALLIWAR 6111 0 

ADVANCE TO S.S. SONONE 2200 0 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE 0 4200 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE - G.S.GHENGARE 0 300 

OTHER ADVANCE 10354 0 

OTHER DEPOSIT 590 0 

TOUR ADVANCE - SHRI MAGRE 749 0 

AUCTION DEPOSIT 0 15000 

GRAND TOTAL 61714 22139 
  

SHABARI DEORI BRANCH DEBIT  CREDIT 

ADVANCE TO G.R. SAKHARE 2000 0 

ADVANCE TO L. P. GEDAM 0 2770 

ADVANCE TO S.P. WETHE 22900 0 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE - H.N. NAIK 2000 0 

FOOD GRAIN RECOVERY - S.P. WETHE 200 0 

OTHER ADVANCE TO H.N. NAIK 14943 0 

OTHER ADVANCE TO S.P. WETHE 4007 0 

GRAND TOTAL 46050 2770 
  

SHABARI DHARANI BRANCH DEBIT  CREDIT 

ADVANCE TO D.L. GAIKWAD 84238 0 

ADVANCE TO M.B. KARPATE 0 6550 

ADVANCE TO P.P. MADAVI 9825 0 

ADVANCE TO SHETTYE 0 1354 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE - G.R. SAKHRE 5000 0 

FESTIVAL ADVANCES 0 4300 

FIFTH PAY ADVANCE - R.M. NAIK 0 2500 

FIFTH PAY ADVANCE - S.D. KHANANDE 0 2500 

OTHER ADVANCE - R.M. NAIK 21065.8 0 

OTHER ADVANCE TO J.M.MALVIYA 6000 0 

OTHER ADVANCE TO S.D. KHANANDE 0 4274 

SIXTH PAY ADVANCE - D.L. GAIKWAD 19400 0 

SIXTH PAY ADVANCE - S.D.KHANANDE 11600 0 

STAFF ADAVNCE TO J.M. MALVIYA 7314 0 
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SHABARI DHARANI BRANCH DEBIT  CREDIT 
STAFF ADVANCE P.C. RATHOD 13500 0 

STAFF ADVANCE - R.M. NAIK 3469 0 

STAFF ADVANCE TO R.S. BHADANE 6300 0 

BANK LOAN(S.D. KHANANDE) 0 10000 

R.O.DHARNI 0 133285 

SECURITY DEPOSIT - KANTA MADAVI 0 2000 

SECURITY DEPOSIT - PANCHKU KOKATE 0 4500 

GRAND TOTAL 187711.8 171263 

    
SHABARI GADCHIROLI BRANCH DEBIT  CREDIT 
ADVANCE TO D.K. MAGRE 21000 0 

ADVANCE TO KOSE 1500 0 

ADVANCE TO M. K. MAGRE 29629 0 

ADVANCE TO MR. D.C. TODSAM 0 5322 

ADVANCE TO MR. V.H. TEKAM 0 18459.5 

ADVANCE TO P.V. PATIL 16700 0 

ADVANCE TO R.S. MESHRAM 0 16295 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE 0 7800 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE TO H.P. BHOIR 1000 0 

TOUR ADVANCE V.H. TEKAM 0 100 

GRAND TOTAL 69829 47976.5 

  
SHABARI HEAD OFFICE DEBIT  CREDIT 
AGRICOM INFOTECH SERVICES OTHER ADVANCE 5149109 0 

A.N. MADAVI OTHER ADVANCE 6000 0 

ARTIZEN ART COLLECTION OTHER ADVANCE 168020 0 

BHARAT AUTO STORES, AURANGABAD OTHER ADVANCE 1126850 0 

BHARAT AUTO STORES (NASHIK) OTHER ADVANCE 251580 0 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE 0 4800 

J.N. SALAVE OTHER ADVANCE 13145 0 

KASCOM SYSTEM OTHER ADVANCE 1200 0 

MAHALAXMI AUTOMOBILES OTHER ADVANCE 139521 0 

MONICA CARPET (SURAT) OTHER ADVANCE 2128650 0 

NIC PUNE OTHER ADVANCE 60893 0 

OTHER ADVANCE TO A.K. BHAMRE 0 517 

OTHER ADVANCE TO A.R. WANI 35 0 

OTHER ADVANCE TO C.S JAGTAP 0 587 

OTHER ADVANCE TO J.K. JAGTAP 0 7040 

OTHER ADVANCE TO M.A. BAGUL 1200 0 

OTHER ADVANCE TO R.D.SALUNKHE 1000 0 

OTHER ADVANCE TO R.P.NAVRE 7200 0 

OTHER ADVANCE TO S.B.MAHAJAN 560 0 
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SHABARI HEAD OFFICE DEBIT  CREDIT 
OTHER ADVANCE TO S.R. VANJARI 0 1924 

OTHER ADVANCE TO S.V. KALE 0 260 

OTHER ADVANCE TO V.S. GHOGARE 1400 0 

PAGAR ADVOCATE OTHER ADVANCE 0 3120 

PANCHAGANGA AUTOMOBILES SERVICES OTHER ADVANCE 0 200 

SAGUNA RAMSING GAVIT OTHER ADVANCE 6000 0 

SIMRAN MOTORS OTHER ADVANCE 39900 0 

UJJWAL AUTOMOBILES OTHER ADVANCE 0 19 

AGRICOM INFOTECH S.D. PAYABLE TO  5% 0 146844 

AGRICOM INFOTECH SERVICES SUNDRY CREDITORS 
OTHERS 

0 17000 

AKASH AUTO MOTIVES DHULE 0 1651503 

AKASH AUTOMOTIVES S.D. PAYABLE TO 10% 0 951763 

AKASH AUTOMOTIVES S. D.  PAYABLE TO  5% 0 1928173 

AKASH AUTOMOTIVES SUNDRY CREDITORS OTHERS 0 810401 

ALPHABETIC BUSSINESS S. D. PAYABLE TO  5% 0 1000 

ARTIZEN ART COLLECTION S.D. PAYABLE TO  5% 0 54043 

A.S. BEDMUTHA & CO. S.D. 5% 0 11875 

BHARAT AUTO CENTER S.D.  PAYABLE TO  5% 0 148694 

CANON INDIA LTD., PUNE 217960 0 

DEPOSIT PAYABLE AKASH AUTOMOTIVES, DHULE 0 352000 

GAGANAN UDYOG S. D.  PAYABLE TO  5% 0 19001 

INTEREST RECEIVABLE-ARS 387145 0 

INTEREST RECEIVABLE- EKLAYVA 1723842 0 

INTEREST RECEIVABLE-HEAVY TRUCK 1344339 0 

INTEREST RECEIVABLE-SARATHI 791734 0 

INTEREST RECEIVABLE-TEMPOTRAX 1353630 0 

INTEREST RECEIVABLE-TRACTOR 848403 0 

INT RECEIVABLE-KALPTARU 906192 0 

INT RECEIVABLE-PHOTO STAT 173676 0 

JITENDRA MOTORS S. D.  PAYABLE TO  5% 0 77598 

KAMAL CARLINE S.D.  PAYABLE TO  5% 0 641893 

LEENA TRACTOR S. D.  PAYABLE TO  5% 0 192750 

MAHALAXMI AUTOMOBILES SUNDRY CREDITORS OTHERS 0 62591 

MAHALAXMI AUTOMOBIL S.D.  PAYABLE TO  5% 0 76930 

MAHAVEER MOTORS, NASHIK SUNDRY CREDITORS OTHERS 0 20000 

MAHAVEER MOTORS S.D.  PAYABLE TO  5% 0 411098 

MAHAVEER MOTORS SUNDRY CREDITORS OTHERS 0 1000 

MAHILA SAH. GRAH UDYOG S.D.  PAYABLE TO  5% 0 107000 

MONICA CARPET MANUFACTURES S.D.  PAYABLE TO  5% 0 501924 

MONOPOLY PROCUREMENT SCHEME 185316 0 

M/S CANON INDIA PVT LTD. 369900 0 
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SHABARI HEAD OFFICE DEBIT  CREDIT 
M/S KLP ENGINEERING AUTOMOBILE INDUSTRIES, PUNE 0 5375 

M/S MODI XEROX MACHINE LTD., MUMBAI 0 195302 

M/S SUVARNA  FIBRITECH PVT. LTD, PUNE 0 14880 

OM AUTO CENTER S.D.PAYABLE TO  5% 2079 0 

OTHER DEPOSIT PAYABLE (SPINE STAR) 0 1500 

PANCHGANGA AUTOMOBILES S.D.PAYABLE TO  10% 0 437215 

PANCHGANGA AUTOMOBILES SUNDRY CREDITORS OTHERS 0 306000 

PAWAR MOTORS, MALEGAON SUNDRY CREDITORS OTHERS 0 224711 

PRAVIN AUTOMOBILES  S.D. PAYABLE TO 10% 0 8303 

PRAVIN AUTOMOBILES S.D.PAYABLE TO  5% 0 79108 

PRAVIN AUTOMOBILES SUNDRY CREDITORS OTHERS 0 36300 

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT (OLD BAL.) 386612 0 

RECO. DIFFI.NB SCHEME 0 236 

SECURITY DEPOSIT 25% - R.VASANT ANDHALE & CO. 0 74500 

SECURITY DEPOSITE PAYABLE TO STERLING MOTORS 5% 0 120655 

SECURITY DEPOSIT PAYABLE TO MAHAVEER MOTORS 5% 0 194125 

SECURITY DEPOSIT PAYABLE TO SPRINSTAR IT SOLU.10% 0 28578 

SHAMDAS S. PATEL SUNDRY CREDITORS OTHERS 0 35000 

SHIROADE AUTOMOBILES SUNDRY CREDITORS OTHERS 0 152000 

SHUBHAM UDYOG, ABD S.D.PAYABLE TO  5% 0 9884 

TDC NASIK- SCHEMES 0 16384008.43 

THREE'S, NSK S.D.PAYABLE TO  5% 0 1000 

UJJVAL AUTOMOBILES SUNDRY CREDITORS OTHERS 0 181000 

UJJVAL AUTOMOTIVE S.D.PAYABLE TO  5% 0 120000 

VENKETSH UDYOG S.D.PAYABLE TO  5% 0 120000 

VENKETSH UDYOG SUNDRY CREDITORS OTHERS 0 260000 

GRAND TOTAL 17793091 27589732.43 

  
SHABARI JAWHAR BRANCH DEBIT  CREDIT 
ADVANCED TO L.S. PATIL 0 67 

ADVANCE TO D.L.GAIKWAD 0 438.3 

ADVANCE TO I.U.SHAIKH 4994 0 

ADVANCE TO K.K.KARBHARI 396 0 

ADVANCE TO K.K.KHEDKAR 6490 0 

ADVANCE TO K V CHAVAN 13066 0 

ADVANCE TO N.B KHONDE 1000 0 

ADVANCE TO P.C.BHOIR 22850 0 

ADVANCE TO PRAVIN JHOLE 850 0 

ADVANCE TO R.G.CHOUDHARI 0 32021 

ADVANCE TO R.S.JADHAV 0 6761 

ADVNACE TO N.V. KENGALE 0 164 
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SHABARI JAWHAR BRANCH DEBIT  CREDIT 
COMPUTER ADVANCE - D.L.GAIKWAD 0 2000 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE 0 11600 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE-D.L.GAIKWAD 0 1500 

FESTIVAT ADVANCE - K.K.KHEDKAR 5000 0 

FOOD GRAIN RECOVERY - D.L.GAIKWAD 0 710 

STAFF ADVANCE 500 0 

TOUR ADVANCE TO D.L.GAIKWAD 26536 0 

TOUR ADVANCE TO R.G.CHOUDHARI 2667 0 

ABDUL AJIT KHAN 0 2500 

AHMAD ADAM 0 1000 

ANAND S. PATIL 0 5000 

BILLS PAYABLE 0 1080 

DEPOSIT PAYABLE 0 3000 

R.A. SAYAD 0 10000 

SANDEEP C. GOANKAR 0 7200 

VIVEK ANANT MURTADAK 0 10000 

GRAND TOTAL 84349 95041.3 

  
SHABARI JUNNAR BRANCH DEBIT  CREDIT 
ADVANCE TO K N SHIKARE 2200 0 

ADVANCE TO M R NIRGUDE 33467 0 

ADVANCE TO P.S.KEDAREE 0 950 

ADVANCE V R THORAT 6164 0 

AUDIT RECOVERY - M.R.NIRGUDE 0 43360 

COMPUTER TRAINING ADVANCE - K.K.KHEDKAR 300 0 

COMPUTER TRAINING ADVANCE - M.G.MAGRE 2400 0 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE 0 1400 

OTHER ADVANCE TO K.K.KHEDKAR 487 0 

OTHER ADVANCE TO M.R.NIRGUDE 2364 0 

GRAND TOTAL 47382 45710 

  
SHABARI KINWAT BRANCH  DEBIT  CREDIT 
ADVANCE TO G.G.DHAVAS 0 2479 

ADVANCE TO G. P. ZAMARE 11796 0 

ADVANCE TO G. S. WALKE 1603 0 

ADVANCE TO J. MALAVI 44038 0 

ADVANCE TO MR. DEVKATE 1905 0 

ADVANCE TO MR. MAKESHOR 45634 0 

ADVANCE TO MR.P.K.KHANANDE 15327 0 

ADVANCE TO MR. TAKADE 38995 0 

 

58 



 
 

 
 

 
   

       59 



SHABARI KINWAT BRANCH DEBIT  CREDIT 
ADVANCE TO N.V.KHEKALE 1000 0 

ADVANCE TO S.D.THAKARE 0 766 

ADVANCE TO V.N.PANDE 500 0 

COMPUTER ADVANCE - J.J.MAKESHWAR 0 1000 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE - S.D.KHANANDE 0 1000 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE TO P.C.RATHOD 1000 0 

SUNDRY DEBTORS (FOOD GARIN) 1475 0 

LIC 0 27684 

LOAN DEDUCTION SOC 0 17972 

GRAND TOTAL 163273 50901 

 
SHABARI NAGPUR BRANCH DEBIT  CREDIT 
ADAVNCE TO K . N. ARKEY 0 3170 

ADAVNCE TO NAGBHIRE 61821 0 

ADVACNE TO P G HAJARE 2604 0 

ADVANCE TO A S MULEWAR 1043 0 

ADVANCE TO J.J. MAKESHWAR 18453 0 

ADVANCE  TO P K KHANDATE 0 486 

ADVANCE TO U.N.KANGALI 0 1000 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE 0 11200 

OTHER ADVANCE - P.K.KHANDATE 3300 0 

OTHER ADVANCE TO A.S.HATTEWAR 1800 0 

OTHER ADVANCE TO A.S.MULEWAR 2500 0 

OTHER ADVANCE TO D.C.NAGBHIRE 14096 0 

OTHER ADVANCE TO J.J.MAKESHWAR 0 764 

OTHER ADVANCE TO P.S.HAZARE 1000 0 

GRAND TOTAL 106617 16620 

  
SHABARI NANDURBAR BRANCH DEBIT  CREDIT 
ADVANCE B.V.CHAVAN 2145 0 

ADVANCE TO P M  BHOYE 489 0 

ADVANCE TO R.J.VALVI 2500 0 

ADVANCE TO S.A. MESHRAM 0 2000 

ADVANCE TO S.P. PARDESHI 734 0 

ADVANCE TO V.S.PAWAR 14712 0 

ADV. TO T.D. KOKNI 17142 0 

OTHER ADVANCE - S.A.MESHRAM 1605 0 

OTHER ADVANCE - T.D.KOKNI 56803 0 

TOUR ADVANCE TO V.H.PAWAR 1887 0 

PROFESSION TAX 0 16760 

SANDIP DAULAT CHAUDHARI 0 10000 

SUBHASH WAMAN BAGUL 0 6365 

GRAND TOTAL 98017 35125 
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SHABARI NASHIK BRANCH DEBIT  CREDIT 
ADVANCE R B PAWAR 8000 0 

OTHER ADVANCE 5131.77 0 

OTHER ADVANCE I.Y.SHAIKH 15000 0 

OTHER ADVANCE K.V.CHAVAN 13313 0 

GRAND TOTAL 41444.77 0 

    
SHABARI YAWAL BRANCH DEBIT  CREDIT 
ADVANCE TO M S SALUNKE 0 1600 

ADVANCE TO M.S.SHELKE 5555 0 

ADVANCE TO R.J.VALVI 2583 0 

ADVANCE TO SHEKAR 0 1378 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE 0 8400 

MEDICAL ADVANCE - M.S.SHELKE 489 0 

OTHER ADVANCE TO J.L.PAWARA 842 0 

GRAND TOTAL 9469 11378 

  
SHABARI  YAWATMAL BRANCH DEBIT  CREDIT 
ADVANCE TO D R WAGHMARE 3500 0 

ADVANCE TO G.U.LOKHANDE 0 5608 

ADVANCE TO J.M. MALVIYA 7117.50 0 

ADVANCE TO N K RATHOD 0 227.75 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE 0 3400 

FESTIVAL ADVANCE (ASSET) - LOKHANDE 0 900 

STAFF ADVANCE 0 3678 

TDC 0 45774 

GRAND TOTAL 10617.5 59587.75 

 
For Patel Kalantri and Associates  
Chartered Accountants  
FRN: 112273W 
 

              Sd/- 

Himesh Patel, CA 
Partner 
Member reg. No.148879  
Nasik 
Date : 05/03/2021 
UDIN:21148879AAAACF8766 
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL, NASHIK 

Report as per the sub-directions issued under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 for the Financial Year 2018-19 
 

1. To report whether there are any cases of waiver/write off if debts/loans/interest 
etc.; if yes, the reasons thereof and the amount involved. 
During the year no debts/ loans/ interest have been written off by the company. 
 

2. Whether proper records are maintained for inventories lying with third parties and 
assets received as gift from Government and other authorities. 

The company is neither a manufacturing company nor trading company. No stocks 
are lying with the third parties. Moreover, no assets are gifted by the Government or 
any other company.  

 
3. A report on age-wise analysis of pending legal/arbitration cases, including the 

reasons for pendency and existence/effectiveness of a monitoring mechanism for 
expenditure on all legal cases (foreign and local) may be given. 

The company has filed various cases for recovery of the amounts due from the 
beneficiaries. Government declared waiver of loan scheme for the loans outstanding 
as on 31.03.2008. The cases were not withdrawn though the loans were written off 
and are still pending.    
As per the information provided by the management of the company following are 
the pending legal / arbitration cases as on 31.03.2019 and their current status. 
Details of which are given below. 
 

SR 
NO BRANCH CASE NO BENFICIARY NAME STATUS 

1 YAWATMAL 980/19 MOTILAL VITHOBA FUFARE IN PROCESS 
2 YAWATMAL 235/19 RAMDAS SAKHARAM PARDHI IN PROCESS 
3 YAWATMAL 354/19 VISHNU DASHRATH TUMRAM IN PROCESS 
4 YAWATMAL 3000/19 PANDURANG BHAGWAN KARVATE IN PROCESS 
5 YAWATMAL 356/19 DIPAK PRALHAD MESHRAM IN PROCESS 
6 YAWATMAL 837/19 JYOTI DATTU KODAPE IN PROCESS 
7 YAWATMAL 805/19 RATNAMALA MAHADEV CHAFE IN PROCESS 
8 YAWATMAL 842/19 PRAMOD GAJANAN SIDAM IN PROCESS 
9 YAWATMAL 834/19 SHOBHA LAXMAN UMRAM IN PROCESS 

10 YAWATMAL 809/19 SWAPNA SUDHIR KHANANDE IN PROCESS 
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SR 
NO BRANCH CASE NO BENFICIARY NAME STATUS 

11 YAWATMAL 806/19 HEMANT GANOPAT PENDORE IN PROCESS 
12 YAWATMAL 302/19 VANDANA VITTHAL MANDILKAR IN PROCESS 
13 YAWATMAL 360/19 VANITA VASANT PARCHAKE IN PROCESS 
14 YAWATMAL 163/19 DNYANESHWAR LAXMAN KHARATE IN PROCESS 
15 YAWATMAL 165/19 PANDIT GANPAT MESHRAM IN PROCESS 
16 YAWATMAL 298/19 NANDKISHORE DEVIDAS MADAVI IN PROCESS 
17 YAWATMAL 162/19 GANESH RAMRAO SAKHARKAR IN PROCESS 
18 YAWATMAL 802/19 TULSHIRAM BHIMA DHRUVE IN PROCESS 
19 YAWATMAL 358/19 SANTOSH MAHADEV MESHRAM IN PROCESS 
20 YAWATMAL 305/19 SUBHASH LAXMAN KHARATE IN PROCESS 
21 YAWATMAL 290/19 SUNITA ASHOK PAWAR IN PROCESS 
22 YAWATMAL 164/19 PUSHPA JAMBUVANT KHARKDE IN PROCESS 
23 YAWATMAL 167/19 SANJAY DATTA SHELKE IN PROCESS 
24 YAWATMAL 168/19 SURESH MARUTIRAO GAVANDE IN PROCESS 
25 YAWATMAL 835/19 DURGA SUNIL VARKADE IN PROCESS 
26 YAWATMAL 846/19 SUREKHA RAJU LADAKE IN PROCESS 
27 YAWATMAL 394/19 SANTOSH NAMDEV SATPUTE IN PROCESS 
28 YAWATMAL 865/19 MANGALA RAMESH BHUSARE IN PROCESS 
29 YAWATMAL 330/19 MORESHWAR MUKAJI MDAVI IN PROCESS 
30 YAWATMAL 804/19 REKHA SUDHAKAR MESHRAM IN PROCESS 
31 YAWATMAL 836/19 VANDANA GAJANAN GHAISKAR IN PROCESS 
32 YAWATMAL 359/19 RUPALI SUBHASH AMBHORE IN PROCESS 
33 YAWATMAL 166/19 SHANKAR TANBA  GEDAM IN PROCESS 
34 YAWATMAL 161/19 VILAS SHRIRAM PARDHI IN PROCESS 
35 YAWATMAL 292/19 SANTOSH NAMDEV LTHAD IN PROCESS 
36 YAWATMAL 1342/19 LATA RAMDAS BODKE IN PROCESS 
37 YAWATMAL 1343/19 JANGLU GANAGARAM BODE IN PROCESS 
38 YAWATMAL 1339/19 PUNERTHA BALIRAM BHURKE IN PROCESS 
39 YAWATMAL 1337/19 VINOD PANDURANG GEDAM IN PROCESS 
40 YAWATMAL 1344/19 AMOL MARUTI MDAVI IN PROCESS 
41 YAWATMAL 1341/19 BHAU DEVRAO VADHAVE IN PROCESS 
42 YAWATMAL 1336/19 NARAYAN NAMDEV GUDHE IN PROCESS 
43 YAWATMAL 5587/19 NUSRAM SAMBHAJI KARPATE IN PROCESS 
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SR 
NO BRANCH CASE NO BENFICIARY NAME STATUS 

44 YAWATMAL 234/19 SUNITA RAJU TITRE IN PROCESS 
45 YAWATMAL 395/19 SUNITA PUNDLIK KOVE IN PROCESS 
46 YAWATMAL - VILAS SHRIRAM DHOLE IN PROCESS 
47 YAWATMAL 1723/19 ANIL ARJUN YERME IN PROCESS 
48 YAWATMAL 303/19 SAVITA VIJAY KULSANGE IN PROCESS 
49 YAWATMAL 1027/19 SHIVAJI CHANDRABHAN BURKULE IN PROCESS 
50 YAWATMAL 993/19 ASHOK HARIBHAU DAKHORE IN PROCESS 
51 YAWATMAL - GAYABAI KONDBA GARODE IN PROCESS 
52 YAWATMAL 994/19 SANJAY MAROTRAO ADHAV IN PROCESS 
53 YAWATMAL 995/19 GAJANAN VITTHAL UEK IN PROCESS 
54 YAWATMAL 1083/19 VARSHA SHRIRAM DHANGARE IN PROCESS 
55 YAWATMAL 1085/19 ANUSUYA BABARAO KAPATE IN PROCESS 
56 YAWATMAL 1105/19 SACHIN HUSSAIN AIDSKAR IN PROCESS 
57 YAWATMAL 1084/19 SONBA BHIMRAO MANGAM IN PROCESS 
58 YAWATMAL 1087/19 BANDU GANPAT TODSAM IN PROCESS 
59 YAWATMAL 1086/19 SANTOSH VISHWANAT ZATE IN PROCESS 
60 YAWATMAL 1106/19 RATNAMALA SHANKAR MESHRAM IN PROCESS 
61 YAWATMAL 1028/19 SARASWATI NATHUJI AADHAV IN PROCESS 
62 YAWATMAL 1338/19 PUNJARAM DAULAT UMRE IN PROCESS 
63 YAWATMAL 1340/19 SAVITA GAJANAN SAYAM CLOSED 
64 YAWATMAL 1164/19 NITIN UKANDRAO HAGAVANE IN PROCESS 
65 YAWATMAL 304/19 MUNSHIRAM SONBA AATRAM IN PROCESS 
66 YAWATMAL 237/19 SANTOSH TUKARAM DONGARE IN PROCESS 
67 YAWATMAL 1504/19 SATISH PANDURANG AATRAM IN PROCESS 
68 YAWATMAL 1526/19 RAMESH AATMARAM  SAKHARKAR IN PROCESS 
69 YAWATMAL 1508/19 NAMDEV BAPURAO HARANE IN PROCESS 
70 YAWATMAL 1509/19 SANTOSH RAMDAS MASRAM IN PROCESS 
71 YAWATMAL 352/19 SONAL MAHADEV MADKAM IN PROCESS 
72 YAWATMAL 417/19 PRAMOD LAKHUJI KUMRE IN PROCESS 
73 YAWATMAL 353/19 VINOD MOHAN PARDHI IN PROCESS 
74 YAWATMAL 232/19 MANOJ MAHADEV MRAPE IN PROCESS 
75 YAWATMAL 843/19 DILIP BHAURAO MADAVI IN PROCESS 

76 YAWATMAL 233/19 AAKANKSHA BHASKAR MASRAM IN PROCESS 
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SR 
NO BRANCH CASE NO BENFICIARY NAME STATUS 

77 YAWATMAL 290/19 SUNITA ASHOK PAWAR IN PROCESS 
78 YAWATMAL 165/19 SURESH MARUTIRAO GAVANDE IN PROCESS 
79 YAWATMAL 169/19 MANIK LAXMAN UEK IN PROCESS 
80 YAWATMAL 355/19 GIRMA MARUTI AMBHARE IN PROCESS 
81 YAWATMAL 299/19 BHUSHAN RAMRAO AATRAM IN PROCESS 
82 YAWATMAL 2041/19 GAJANAN MAROTI POYAM IN PROCESS 
83 YAWATMAL 2312/19 AAJIVAN  SHANKAR PAWAR IN PROCESS 
84 YAWATMAL 2316/19 MAROTI PUNAJI SAKAPURE IN PROCESS 
85 YAWATMAL 2317/19 NAGORAO SITARAM BELE IN PROCESS 
86 YAWATMAL 2318/19 DNYANESHWAR VISHNU GHONDGE IN PROCESS 
87 YAWATMAL 2319/19 VIJAY IMRAN KHANANDE IN PROCESS 
88 YAWATMAL 2320/19 GEETA RAMESH KULSANGE IN PROCESS 
89 YAWATMAL 2313/19 SUNIL MAROTIRAO MANGALE IN PROCESS 
90 YAWATMAL 2311/19 VINOD DEVIDAS POYAM IN PROCESS 
91 YAWATMAL 2321/19 PRAMOD SHILIRAM RATHORE IN PROCESS 
92 YAWATMAL 2314/19 CHANDA  CHANRAJ PARTEKI IN PROCESS 
93 YAWATMAL 2315/19 KALAVATI DEVIRAJ SHERKUTE IN PROCESS 
94 YAWATMAL 1524/19 VARSHA BBHASKAR SIDAM IN PROCESS 
95 YAWATMAL 1345/19 LATA VILAS KORANG IN PROCESS 
96 YAWATMAL 5018/18 NILKANTH RAMAJI KULSANGE IN PROCESS 
97 YAWATMAL 5001/18 LALBAHADUR SADASHIV KULSANGE IN PROCESS 
98 YAWATMAL 4855/18 AANAND UNDRUJI KHULE IN PROCESS 
99 YAWATMAL 5016/18 YOGESH MURSHID PAWAR IN PROCESS 

100 YAWATMAL - SUNIL BHAURAO DOLARKAR IN PROCESS 
101 YAWATMAL 5019/18 DAMODAR LAXMAN VADADE IN PROCESS 
102 YAWATMAL 4982/18 PARVATABAI AANANDRAO TEKAM IN PROCESS 
103 YAWATMAL 5014/18 RAMKRISHNA ULLHAS BHURKE IN PROCESS 
104 YAWATMAL 5007/18 EIDIPAL BALIRAM DAHANE IN PROCESS 
105 YAWATMAL 4981/18 DEEPAK LAXMAN HOLGARE IN PROCESS 
106 YAWATMAL 4980/18 RAJU NILKANTHA UEK IN PROCESS 
107 YAWATMAL 6093/18 MAHADEV DEVIDAS TALE IN PROCESS 
108 YAWATMAL 4953/18 PRAKASH LAXMAN MESHRAM IN PROCESS 
109 YAWATMAL 4952/18 SACHIN BHAIYAJI MESHRAM IN PROCESS 
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SR 
NO BRANCH CASE NO BENFICIARY NAME STATUS 

110 YAWATMAL 5005/18 NANAJI MANKU KOVE IN PROCESS 
111 YAWATMAL 5091/18 RAJARAM WAGHAJI KHOKLE IN PROCESS 
112 YAWATMAL 5190/18 UJJWALA NANAJI PENDORE IN PROCESS 
113 YAWATMAL 4993/18 VATSALABAI DNYANESHWAR JUMNAKE IN PROCESS 
114 YAWATMAL 5013/18 REKHA JEEVAN MESHRAM IN PROCESS 
115 YAWATMAL 5004/18 GEETA RAMESH MDAVI IN PROCESS 
116 YAWATMAL 5185/18 SURESH NATHUJI KHARAT IN PROCESS 
117 YAWATMAL 5155/18 SUBHASH KISAN WAYLE IN PROCESS 
118 YAWATMAL 6191/18 SANJAY ARJUN AATRAM IN PROCESS 
119 YAWATMAL 5192/18 RAMESH KISAN BHONDANE IN PROCESS 
120 YAWATMAL 5184/18 GANESH DIGAMBAR GILBILE IN PROCESS 
121 YAWATMAL 5003/18 SHYAM BAPURAO KARPATE IN PROCESS 
122 YAWATMAL 5586/18 PRAKASH BHIKAJI VYAVHARE IN PROCESS 
123 YAWATMAL 5585/18 UMESH SHANKAR MASRAM IN PROCESS 
124 YAWATMAL 5189/18 NAGORAO GULABRAO WAGHMARE IN PROCESS 
125 YAWATMAL 5002/18 LINKESHWAR MAHADEV MRAPE IN PROCESS 
126 YAWATMAL 5183/18 RAMBHAU AANAND UDE IN PROCESS 
127 YAWATMAL 5188/18 MUKIND SHRIRAM AMBHORE IN PROCESS 
128 YAWATMAL 5186/18 DIVAKAR NATHUJI KORANGE IN PROCESS 
129 YAWATMAL 5017/18 ANIL LAXMAN PILWAD IN PROCESS 
130 YAWATMAL 5019/18 SUNITA ASHOK PAWAR IN PROCESS 
131 YAWATMAL 5023/18 VISHNU DASHRATH TUMRAM IN PROCESS 
132 YAWATMAL 5581/18 VANITA VASANT PARCHAKE IN PROCESS 
133 YAWATMAL 5587/18 NUSARAM KARPTE IN PROCESS 
134 YAWATMAL - DHANRAJ NAMDEV DAHANE IN PROCESS 
135 YAWATMAL - SUDHIR MAHADEV KHANANDE IN PROCESS 
136 NASHIK 1751/2018 PUNDLIK SAVDE RAM JADHAV IN PROCESS 
137 NASHIK 3669/2018 BHASAHEB KAPOTE IN PROCESS 
138 NASHIK 3668/2018 PUSHPA VAYEKANDE IN PROCESS 
139 NASHIK 1749/2018 DEEPAK JEEVAN GAYAKWAD IN PROCESS 
140 NASHIK 1748/2018 MANOHAR UDHAV AHIRE IN PROCESS 
141 NASHIK 1750/2018 MANGESH VITTHAL AHIRE IN PROCESS 
142 NASHIK 3667/2018 DROPADA BAGUL IN PROCESS 
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4. If the company has been selected for disinvestment, a complete status report in 
terms of valuation of assets (including intangible assets and land) and liabilities 
(including Committed  & general reserves) may be examined, including the mode 
and present stage of disinvestment process. 
 

The company has not been selected for disinvestment. Hence, not applicable. 
 

For Patel Kalantri and Associates  
Chartered Accountants  
FRN: 112273W 
 

              Sd/- 

Himesh Patel, CA 
Partner 
Member reg. No.148879  
Nasik 
Date : 05/03/2021 
UDIN:21148879AAAACF8766 
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL, NASHIK 
 

Sector specific sub directions :  

1. As per schedule III of the Companies Act 2013 Share Application Money Pending 
Allotment should be shown distinctly/ separately under Share Capital and also 
whether the books of accounts has been maintained as per the provisions of 
Companies Act 1956/2013 at HO level and District level. 
 

The company has separately shown the Share Application pending for allotment 
under Share Capital. The company has maintained book of accounts as per the 
provisions of Companies Act 2013 at HO level. 
 

2. Whether bank reconciliation statement has been prepared at HO level and district 
level in case of companies having Division Offices, relevant documents such as 
bank statement, certification of bank balances etc, existed and produced during 
audit and also whether the company maintains fixed assets register? 
 

Company has prepared Bank Reconciliation account wise and branch wise but many 
of the entries are not acceptable which are reported in the Audit Report. 
The company has maintained the Fixed Asset at HO level but has not maintained it 
Branch wise. 
 

3. In case of government schemes implemented by the companies; whether 
maintained age wise analysis of the accounts and money due from the 
beneficiaries and there was a system of making provision for outstanding dues in 
the accounts? 
 

The company has maintained the age wise analysis of the account and money due 
from the beneficiaries. The company has made a provision for the outstanding dues 
in the accounts. 
 

4. Whether profit / loss mentioned in Audit Report is as per Profit / loss accounts of 
the company? 
 

Yes the profit and loss shown in audit report is same as per profit and loss accounts 
of the company except some point mentioned in the audit report. 
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5. Whether the funds received from agencies for each scheme have been accounted 
for as per specific guidelines of the scheme and their balances were periodically 
reconciled and discrepancies noticed if any, have been properly accounted for in 
the Financial Statements? 
 
The funds received from agencies for various schemes are accounted as unsecured 
loan from NSTFDC in single ledger. Scheme-wise details are not maintained in 
accounting record. Reconciliation of the ledger balance of NSTFDC is available on 
yearly basis.  
 

6. Whether the company has a policy for appropriations for repayments received 
from beneficiaries and the policy complies with the scheme guidelines under which 
the beneficiary had received the funds? 

The company has remitted the whole amount recovered from beneficiaries to 
NSTFDC. NSTFDC has credited the amounts to the scheme where the sums are 
overdue without considering the fact that the company has requested to credit the 
same to any specific scheme. The policy guidelines relating to appropriation of 
recoveries are not followed. 

 

7. Whether the company had timely submitted the claims on time for grant of 
subsidy by government. If the claims were filed with delay whether the same has 
been properly accounted for in the books of the company. 
 
The company submitted proposal for administrative grant from Government of 
Maharashtra in time. 

       
For Patel Kalantri and Associates  
Chartered Accountants  
FRN: 112273W 
 

              Sd/- 

Himesh Patel, CA 
Partner 
Member reg. No.148879  
Nasik 
Date : 05/03/2021 
UDIN:21148879AAAACF8766 
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 Note 
No.

31 March, 2019                     
Rs.

31 March, 2018                                 
Rs.

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 1 771121000 771121000
Share Application Money pending allotment 100000000 0
Reserves and surplus 2 300885669 287809927
SUB TOTAL OF SHAREHOLDERS FUND Rs. 1172006669 1058930927

2 Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 3 249194106 246332589
Other long-term liabilities 4 51027954 42261219
SUB TOTAL OF NON CURRENT LIABILITIES Rs. 300222060 288593808

3 Current Liability
Interest Suspense A/c 5 231837160 202571403

231837160 202571403

1704065889 1550096138
B ASSETS

1 Non-current assets
Fixed assets 6
Tangible assets 3528037 3932878
SUB TOTAL OF FIXED ASSETS Rs. 3528037 3932878

Long term loans & advances 7 799887290 765600918
Non current assets 8 2901144 2901144
SUB TOTAL OF OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS Rs. 802788434 768502062

2 Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 9 897749418 777661198
SUB TOTAL OF CURRENT ASSETS Rs. 897749418 777661198

1704065889 1550096138
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements. -                               -                        

As per our report of even date

For PATEL KALANTRI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN - 112273W
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  Tribal Development 
Maharashtra State, Nashik

Sd/-  
Nitin Patil, IAS

  Managing Director

DATE : 05/03/2021
Nashik

SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK
CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2019

PARTICULARS

TOTAL Rs.

Ditrector
Sd/-  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

 SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS 
MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK 

TOTAL Rs.

 Sd/-     

Shabari Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas 
Mahamandal Maryadit, Nashik-2 

CA Himesh Patel
Partner    Commissioner

UDIN:21148879AAAACF8766
M.No. : 148879
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CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747



 Note No.
31 March, 2019                     

Rs.
31 March, 2018                                 

Rs.

REVENUE

1 Revenue from operations 10 3214921 3763263
2 Other income 11 65497885 60686755

Profit on sale of Vehicle 7943 0
3 Total revenue Rs. 68720749 64450018

4 EXPENSES

Employee benefits expense 12 13260631 13817324
Finance costs 13 8795793 9468949
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 6 233505 282657
Other expenses 14 3796163 2766415
Government Guarantee Fees 4961329 0
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 0 0

Total expenses Rs. 31047421 26335345

5 Profit for the year (3 - 4) Rs. 37673328 38114674

6 Earnings per share (of Rs. 100/- each)
Basic Rs. 4.89 4.94
Diluted Rs. 4.89 4.94
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For PATEL KALANTRI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN - 112273W

  Tribal Development 
UDIN:21148879AAAACF8766
DATE : 05/03/2021

Commissioner
Nitin Patil, IAS Ditrector

PARTICULARS

 SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS 
MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK 
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Mahamandal Maryadit, Nashik-2 Maharashtra State, Nashik
Shabari Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas M.No. : 148879

Sd/-  

SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK
CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Nashik

CA Himesh Patel
  Managing DirectorPartner    

 Sd/-     Sd/-  
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PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Tax and Extra Ordinary Items 37673328 38114674
Adjustments for :
Unrealised Interest + 29265757 29339498
Government Guarantee Fees Paid - 24434407 0
Depreciation on Fixed Assets + 233505 282657
Operating Profit before working capital changes 42738183 67736829
Adjustments for Working Capital 0 0
Cash Generated from Operations 42738183 67736829
Net Current Tax Expense 0 0
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 42738183 67736829

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net Purchase / Transfer of Fixed Assets 8158 -14200
Changes in Non Current Assets -34286376 -26438605
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) -34278218 -26452805
Total (A + B) 8459965 41284024

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds From Share Application Money 100000000 0
Proceeds From Long Term Borrowings 2861520 -74671108
Proceeds From Other Long Term Borrowings 8766735 -5255819
Net cash generated from financing activities (C) 111628255 -79926927

Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 120088220 -38642904

Cash and cash equivalents as at opening 777661198 816304102
Cash and cash equivalents as at closing 897749418 777661198

-                                -                                

As per our report of even date

For PATEL KALANTRI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN - 112273W

Sd/-  
CA Himesh Patel Nitin Patil, IAS

SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK
CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
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  Managing Director Commissioner
Shabari Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas   Tribal Development 

 Sd/-     

DATE : 05/03/2021
Nashik

 SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS 
MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK 

Partner    
M.No. : 148879
UDIN:21148879AAAACF8766 Mahamandal Maryadit, Nashik-2 Maharashtra State, Nashik

Ditrector
Sd/-  
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31 March, 2019                     
Rs.

31 March, 2018                                 
Rs.

NOTE 1 SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
Number of Equity Shares 10000000 10000000
Par value per share Rs. 100 100
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL Rs. 1000000000 1000000000

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
Number of Equity Shares 7711210 7711210
Par value per share Rs. 100 100
PAID UP CAPITAL Rs. 771121000 771121000

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Opening Balance 7711210 7711210
Fresh Issue 0 0
Closing Balance 7711210 7711210

-                                -                               

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Opening Balance Rs. 771121000 771121000
Fresh Issue Rs. 0 0
Closing Balance Rs. 771121000 771121000

-                                -                               

S NO. No. of Shares 
held

Amt of shares held               
Rs.

%

1 The President of India 352000 35200000 4.56
2 The Governor, Maharashtra State 7359210 735921000 95.44

TOTAL 7711210 771121000 100.00
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Out of the shares held by State Government of Maharashtra 50 shares are in the name of the signatory
to the memorandum & articles of association.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31.03.2019

PARTICULARS

RECONCILIATION OF NUMBER OF SHARES AT THE BEGINNING AND END OF THE YEAR ENDING

RECONCILIATION OF AMOUNT OF SHARE CAPITAL AT THE BEGINNING AND END OF THE YEAR ENDING

Terms / Rights attached to shares

SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK
CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747

The company has one class of Equity Shares having par value of Rs. 100/- per share. Each holder of equity
shares is entitle to one vote per equity share held. 

SHAREHOLDES HOLDING MORE THAN 5% OF THE PAID UP CAPITAL

Name of Shareholder

As per the policy framed by the Government, 49% shares should be held by Central Government and 51%
shares should be held by State Government. However, the said ratio has not been maintained.
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NOTE 2 RESERVE & SURPLUS

PROFIT & LOSS A/C
Opening Balance 279659934 241545261
Less : Government Guarantee Fees -24434407 0
Less : Fixed Assets diff. of 5% residual value -163178 0
Add : Profit for the year 37673328 38114674

292735676 279659934

REVOLVING FUND 8015993 8015993
RESERVE FUND 134000 134000

TOTAL Rs. 300885669 287809927

NOTE 3 LONG - TERM BORROWINGS

UNSECURED LOANS FROM COMPANIES

TOTAL Rs. 249194106 246332589

1 The above loan is guaranteed by the Government of Maharashtra.
2 Rate of Interest are as per the rules framed by the NSTFDC.
3 Scheme wise balances are subject to Reconciliation.
4 Amount Due for payment as on Balance Sheet Date is Rs. 24,21,76,975/- (Prev Year Rs.23,34,05,298/-)
5 Current maturities of Term Loans has not been shown separately due to insufficient information. 

NOTE 4 OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Sundry Payables for Expenses 1395376 1194217
Credit Balance on Beneficiaries A/c 7552909 7669568
Inter Branch A/c 3844185 3943204
Tribal Development Corporation limited 8329129 8329129
Sundry Liabilities 17147131 9596625
Sundry Creditors 3897156 3892291
Provision for Gratuity 5226686 4578165
Provision for Leave Encashment 3635382 3058020

TOTAL Rs. 51027954 42261219

1

2

3

249194106 246332589National Scheduled Tribes Finance & 
Development Corporation, New Delhi

88

Sundry Expenses Payable includes  Audit Fees Payable, Salary Payable and the amounts payable as Salary 
Deduction, Rent Payable and Accounts Writing Charges. The amount is after netting off debit balance 
amounting to Rs. NIL (Prev Year Rs.1,21,884/-)

Credit Balance on Beneficiaries A/c includes excess recovery from beneficiaries and margin amount deposited
by the beneficiaries. Some of the balances are outstanding from more than 2-3 year.

Inter Branch A/c shows net difference in the balances of Head Office and Branches for which reconciliation
statements are prepared. Some of the balances are pending reconciliation for more than 3 - 4 years.
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4

5

6

7

8

NOTE 5 INTEREST SUSPENSE A/C

Opening Balance 202571403 173231905
Add : Net Additional Provision for the Year 29265757 29339498

231837160 202571403

NOTE 7 LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Loans to beneficiaries 780829434 753838957
Other Advances 19057855 11761961

TOTAL Rs. 799887290 765600918

1

2

3

4

5

Sundry Liabilities mainly include Security & Other Deposits. Balances are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation, if any.

Sundry Creditors represents amount payable against the vehicles handed over to the beneficiaries for which
payment to creditors made after the Balance Sheet date. 

Provision for Gratuity has been estimated and accounted for. No actuarial valuation has been obtained. Separate

and sufficient investment of the amount of gratuity payable has been made in the opinion of the company.

Provision for Leave Encashment has been estimated and accounted for. 

Balance of Tribal Development Corporation Limited is after reducing the amount of Interest Receivable from
Beneficiaries amounting to Rs.75,28,961/- which were taken over from said corporation but the detailed list of
the same was not made available.

Interest Suspense A/c represents interest levied but not realized from the beneficiaries till the Balance Sheet date.
The amount of additional provision is net off recoveries during the year.
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There are 5170 (Prev Year 5197) borrowers having debit balance amounting to Rs. 78,08,29,434/- (Prev Year Rs.

75,38,38,957/- ) and 589 (Prev Year 575) borrowers having credit balance amounting to Rs.75,52,909/- (Prev Year

Rs. 76,69,568/- ). Thus, company has total 5759 (Prev Year 5772) beneficiaries from whom net sum of

Rs.77,32,76,525/- (Prev Year Rs. 74,61,69,389/-) is recoverable. 

During the year there are no recovery in 4760 (Prev Year 4758) borrower account having balance

Rs.69,56,59,868/- (Prev Year Rs.64,37,00,760/-). This constitutes 92.07% (Prev Year 91.55%) number of borrowers

having debit balance and 89.09% (Prev Year 85.39%) in terms of amount recoverable from the borrowers.

The loans to beneficiaries are subject to confirmation and reconciliation, if any. Simple interest has been charged
on the beneficiaries loan account as per the rules framed.

The files related to loans to beneficiaries disbursed during the year has been verified by the auditors on test check
basis. Responsibility of the safe custody of the files lies with the concerned employees. Certificate / confirmation
of safe custody of record was not provided by the staff members to the auditors.

Out of the loans to beneficiaries Unsecured loans as on Balance Sheet date are Rs.17,62,07,488/- as against
Rs.16,89,02,766/-  for the preceding financial year.

Loans sanctioned against mortgage of the property has been considered as secured. However, the physical
verification, present valuation and insurance of the security has not been verified by the auditors.
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NOTE 8 NON CURRENT ASSETS

Stock of Toolkits 2901144 2901144
TOTAL Rs. 2901144 2901144

1

NOTE 9 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

(a) Cash in hand 157908 56077

(b) Balances with banks
Current Accounts with Nationalized Banks 259583257 144544754

(c) Balances in FDR with banks
FDR - Short Term 609578182 609020457
Accrued Interest on FDR 28430072 24039910

SUB TOTAL Rs. 638008254 633060367

TOTAL Rs. 897749418 777661198

1

2

3
4

NOTE 10 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

INCOME FROM SERVICES
Simple Interest on Loans to Beneficiaries 32480678 33102761
Less : Unrealized Interest 29265757 29339498

TOTAL Rs. 3214921 3763263

The management is of the opinion that all loans are good and hence, no provision for doubtful loans has
been made. However, provision for Unrealized Interest has been made.

The above balance does not include amount of loan given to the beneficiaries to whom the material has
been provided but the payment for the same has not been made to the vendor except in case of vehicle
finance.

Other Advances mainly include Staff Advances and Party Advances. Staff Advances are pending for approval
of diaries. Party Advances are pending of various disputes in supplies made by them.

92

Bank Balances include balance of non operative accounts for which no statement is available. The balance
on these accounts are negligible.
Physical verification of Cash in hand has not been carried by the auditors.
Balances in FDR Account are subject to third party confirmations from banks.

Stock of Toolkits are subject to verification, valuation and provision for impairment in the value.

Bank Balances are subject to reconciliation, if any.



2901144 2901144

2901144 2901144
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NOTE 11 OTHER INCOME

Interest on FDR & SB 45095787 40649891

Sale of Loan Application & Tender Forms 28060 6930

Grant from State Government 19999200 20000000

Miscellaneous Receipts 374838 29934

TOTAL Rs. 65497885 60686755

NOTE 12 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salary & Allowances 11317679 11454936

Bonus 55500 58145

Ex Gratia 71000 90000

Leave Salary 522642 595109

Medical Expenses 135960 18901

Gratuity 539081 649562

Employers Contribution to EPF @ 8.33% 238750 245025

Employers Contribution to CPF @ 3.67% 105050 107835

Employers Contribution to Adm DILS @ 1.1% 25083 32349

Employers Contribution to Adm @ 0.5% 14325 14706

Employers Contribution to Adm DILS @ 0.01% 172 354

Other Allowances 235389 550402

TOTAL Rs. 13260631 13817324

NOTE 13 FINANCE COSTS

Interest on Unsecured Loans 8795793 9468949
TOTAL Rs. 8795793 9468949

NOTE 14 OTHER EXPENSES

Audit Fees
 - Statutory Audit Fees (Incl. of taxes) 215763 215763
 - Tax Audit Fees (Incl. of taxes) 32365 32365

248128 248128
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Accounts Writing Charges 149000 149000
Advertisement Expenses 4828 2397
Bank Charges 11811 8373
Entertainment Expenses 123466 151421
Office Expenses 582841 226282
Postage & Telephone 184965 216516
Printing & Stationery 431780 231052
Professional & Legal Charges 383324 208193
Repairs & Maintenance 110415 135734
Travelling & Conveyance 1565606 1189319

TOTAL Rs. 3796163 2766415

1
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Statutory Audit Fees and Tax Audit Fees has been calculated at the rates prescribed by the
Reserve Bank of India for the branch audit of the public sector banks. The fees is inclusive of GST
@ 18%.
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FIXED ASSETS NOTE 6

OPENING 
WDV

ADDN / 
(DEDN)

CLOSING 
WDV

OPENING 
BALANCE

FOR THE 
YEAR

CLOSING 
BALANCE

CURRENT 
YEAR

PREVIOUS 
YEAR

1 Vehicles 485142 -8158 476984 476984 0 476984 0 8158

2 Furniture 585521 -53709 531812 497144 1525 498669 33143 88377

3 Computer 3830249 -66992 3763257 3567122 3366 3570488 192769 263127

4 Fax Machine 8900 -3291 5609 1598 726 2324 3285 7302

5 Xerox Machine 2412267 0 2412267 1288820 203346 1492166 920101 1123447

6 Land & Building 2454227 0 2454227 54194 24542 78736 2375491 2400033

7 Dead Stock 64840 -39186 25654 22406 0 22406 3248 42434
TOTAL Rs. 9841146 -171336 9669810 5908268 233505 6141773 3528037 3932878

-            -             
PREVIOUS YEAR 

FIGURS Rs. 9826946 14200 9841146 5625608 282657 5908268 3932878 4201338
-                -                 

1

2

3

In Rupees
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All assets are freehold and are in the name of company.

Depreciation has been provided on WDV method. Depreciation has been provided on the assets considering useful life of the assets so as to comply with 
the provisions of Companies Act. The said effect has not been considered as change in method of accounting.

Land & Building is acquired during the year on lease for 95 years jointly with TDC. The useful life has been considered as 95 years.

SN
PARTICULARS OF 

ASSET

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

Deduction of Asset from Sr.No.2 to 7 represents reversal of amount for keeping closing WDV @ 5% of original cost to comply with the 
provisions of Companies Act.

4
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SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK  

CIN : U74210MH1999SGC118747  
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

     
Corporate information 
The company is registered under the Companies Act, 1956 having 
registered office at Nashik (Maharashtra). The company is a Government 
Company having 51% holding of Maharashtra State Government and 
49% holding of Government of India. The company is registered with the 
prime object to provide loans at concessional rates to the people of 
tribal community. 

 

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements  

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in 
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India 
(Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards notified under 
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and 
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.  The financial 
statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost 
convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the 
financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous 
year. 

 

Use of estimates  

The preparation  of the financial statements in conformity with  Indian 
GAAP  requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions 
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including 
contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the 
year.  The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation 
of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.  Future results 
could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the 
actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which 
the results are known / materialise. 

 

Inventories  

There are no inventories. The stock of toolkits represents the items 
purchased for distribution among the beneficiaries but not actually 
distributed. Verification and Valuation of the stock of toolkits has not 
been done. 
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Cash and cash equivalents  

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash 
equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of twelve 
months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments 
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are 
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. 

 

Revenue recognition  

Interest on Loans  

Interest income has been recognized on mercantile basis. Simple interest 
has been charged as per the rules framed in this behalf. Interest charged 
on beneficiaries account but not actually realized has been reversed at 
the Balance Sheet Date. 

 

Government Grants  

Grants receivable from the Government of Maharashtra are recognized 
on mercantile basis since the amount of grant is certain and GR in this 
behalf has been issued by the government and there is reasonable 
certainty of compliance with the terms and conditions and the 
reasonable assurance of the receipt of the amount. 

 

Other income  

Indirect incomes like Interest on FDR, etc. are accounted for on accrual 
basis.  

 

Tangible fixed assets  

Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost 
of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition 
of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended 
use and other incidental expenses during construction period incurred 
up to that date. Subsequent expenditure relating to fixed assets is 
capitalised only if such expenditure results in an increase in the future 
benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of 
performance. 

 

Intangible assets  

There are no intangible assets.  

Depreciation and amortisation  

Depreciation has been provided considering the useful life of the assets 
on Written Down Value method. 
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Investments  

Investments are stated at cost plus accrued interest.  

Defined contribution plans  

The Company's contribution to provident fund and superannuation fund 
are considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an 
expense as they fall due based on the amount of contribution required 
to be made. 

 

Borrowing costs  

Interest on loan has been accounted on mercantile basis.  

Research and development expenses  

Research and development Activities are not conducted by the company.  

Taxes on income & Deferred Taxes  

Income of the company is exempt under the provisions of the Income 
Tax Act, 1961. Hence, provision for Current Tax as well as Deferred Taxes 
is not required. 

 

Provisions and contingencies  

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as 
a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will 
be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable 
estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not 
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best 
estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. 
These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect 
the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the 
Notes. 

 

Segment reporting 
The company cannot identify more than one segments and hence, AS - 
17 Segment Reporting is not applicable. 

 

Earnings per share  

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after 
tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.  
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Particulars FINANCIAL YEAR ENDING  

31.03.2019 31.03.2018  
Net Profit after tax 37673328 38114674  
Average Number of Shares 7711210 7711210  
EPS 4.89 4.94  
         
Foreign currency transactions and translations  

There are no Foreign Exchange Transactions.  

PAYMENTS TO DIRECTORS  

No payments are made to the Directors of the company.  

AUDITORS REMUNERATION  

Statutory Audit Fees 182850  
Tax Audit Fees 27428  
TOTAL 210278  
GST @ 18% 37850  
TOTAL 248128  
Miscellaneous  
Previous year figures are regrouped wherever necessary to make the comparison 
meaningful. 

 

Debit / credit balances of the parties are subject to confirmation and reconciliation, if any.  
The company had not provided amount of Government Guarantee Fees in earlier years. 
During the year the company paid Government Guarantee Fees of Rs.2,44,34,407/- as per 
the order of State Government and the same has been debited to Accumulated Profit & Loss 
A/c as per State Government Order No.SVM1114/CR50/D3, Tribal Development 
Department, Mumbai dated 14.03.2019. Moreover, the company has made provision for 
Government Guarantee Fees due for the period ending 31.03.2019 amounting to 
Rs.49,61,329/- which has been paid on 02.04.2019 Rs.24,69,388/- and Rs.24,91,941/- on 
15.05.2019, which is debited to Profit & Loss A/c. 

 

     
   

As per our report of even date  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  

For PATEL KALANTRI & ASSOCIATES  SHABARI ADIWASI VITTA VA VIKAS 
MAHAMANDAL MARYADIT, NASHIK  CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN - 112273W     
      

 Sd/-      Sd/-   Sd/-   
CA Himesh Patel Nitin Patil, IAS Ditrector 
Partner       Managing Director Commissioner 
M.No. : 148879 Shabari Adivasi Vitta Va Vikas    Tribal Development  
UDIN:21148879AAAACF8766 Mahamandal Maryadit, Nashik-2  Maharashtra State, Nashik 

      DATE : 05/03/2021   

      Nashik  
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER 
SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
OF SHABARI ADIVASI FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (SAFDC) 
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2019.  
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

The preparation of financial statements of Shabari Adivasi Finance And 

Development Corporation (SAFDC) Limited for the year ended 31 March 2019 in 

accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the companies Act, 

2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory Auditors 

appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139 (5) read 

with section 129(4) of the Act, are responsible for expressing opinion on the Financial 

Statements under Section 143 read with section 129 (4) of the Act , based on independent 

audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing  prescribed under section 143 (10) of 

the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report                            

dated  05/03/2021. 

      I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a  

supplementary audit of the Financial Statements of Shabari Adiwasi Finance And 

Development Corporation (SAFDC) Limited for the year ended 31 March 2019 under 

section 143 (6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out 

independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is 

limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a 

selective examination of some of the accounting records.  

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following 

significant matters under section 143 (6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention 

and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the Finanacial 

Statements and the related Audit Report. 
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A) COMMENTS ON PROFITABILITY  

Revenue from operations – Rs. 32.15 lakh 

It was noticed that only recovered part of interest was shown as income like cash based 

accounting system instead of showing entire interest levied on loans as income as per 

accrual system of accounts. The details are given below (under Note 10). 

Simple Interest on Lonas to Beneficiaries                     Rs. 32480678 

Less : Unrealized Interest                                              Rs. 29265757 

 

As per accrual system, the entire interest charged should be booked as income and not 

only the recovered amount.  

 

Moreover, although the unrealized part of interest has been booked as provision (in the 

same year, however incorrectly termed as suspense account), it is not reflected in 

expenses. 

 

This has resulted in understatement of income, Profit for the year and current assets and 

overstatement of Liabilities by Rs.2.93 crore. 

 

B) OTHER COMMENTS  

It was noticed that provision against interest levied but unrealized is shown as interest 

suspense account (Note 5). 

 

NOTE 5  INTEREST SUSPENSE A/C 

Opening Balance 202571403 173231905 

Add : Net Additional Provision for the 

Year  

29265757 29339498 

 231837160 202571403 
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As already pointed out by the Statutory Auditor, provision for bad and doubtful debts in 
respect of the principal amount of the loans disbursed was not made.  
 
Further a portion of the unrealized interest should also have been provided for bad and 
doubtful debts. Instead, the provision for entire amount recoverable in current year             
(Rs. 2.92 crore) has been included in this account. 
 
The company should devise a policy of recognition of bad and doubtful debts and 
percentage to be recognized as bad and doubtful debts keeping in view period of 
pendency of receivables.  
 

 

 
                                                                                                   For and on behalf of 

                                                          The Comptroller and Auditor General of India 
        
   Place : Mumbai                                                                                           Sd/- 
   Date :  09.12.2021                                                                            ( S. K. Jaipuriyar ) 
                                                            PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL 
                                                                                                                    (AUDIT)- I  
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